
Page 1 of 4

VILLAGE OF MARYVILLE
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015

CAUCUS MEETING

6:30 PM  Call to Order
Mayor Gulledge called the Caucus Meeting of Wednesday, December 9, 2015 to order.

6:30 PM  Pledge of Allegiance
Mayor Gulledge asked all to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

6:30 PM  Roll Call
Trustees Present: Schmidt, Bell, Kostyshock, Garcia, Short.
Trustees Absent: Vallino
Also in attendance were Deputy Clerk Lucas , Police Chief Carpenter,   Fire Chief Flaugher ,  
Public Works Director Presson.

6:30 PM  Minutes – November 10, 2015
Mayor  Gulledge  called for approval of the minutes of the  November 10 , 2015  Caucus Meeting.   
Asked if there were any questions, additions or subtractions to the minutes as prepared by the 
Deputy Clerk.  There were none.
Motion to Approve, Moved by Bell, and Seconded by Schmidt.
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Yes = 5).
Yes: Schmidt, Bell, Kostyshock, Garcia, Short.

6:31 PM  Public Input
Robert and Dianne Marco, 6206 W. Main St., Maryville IL, addressed the Board regarding 
issues they would like to see addressed on W. Main.  Discussion followed regarding the different 
issues. Mayor  Gulledge  stated he would have the Village look into the issues they have 
mentioned.

6:42 PM  Mobile Radar Unit for Police Unit #184
Police Chief Carpenter stated  the Police D epartment will need to  add  a   the   m obile  r adar  u nit  to   
p atrol car #184.  The radar unit  in the old car  is approximately 13 years old .   Carpenter requested 
purchasing a Stalker DSR Duel unit from Applied Concepts, Inc. at a  s tate bid cost of $1369.00. 
Carpenter also stated Morrow Brothers Ford will do the installation at no cost.  Mayor  Gulledge 
asked for question s  or concerns regarding the request.  There were none.  OK to place on the 
next Board Meeting for approval.

6:44 PM   In-Car Camera System for Police Unit #184
Police Chief Carpenter stated the  Police D epartment will need to  install  a  the  digital video 
recording system for  p atrol car #184.  Carpenter requested purchasing a  WatchGuard  4RE DVR  
m otion  c amera. The  State bid   is  $ 5082.00 but   the department can buy a refurbished model for the 
cost of $3995.00.  The refurbished unit has the same warranty as the new unit. The cost of 
installation will be approximately $200.00.    Mayor  Gulledge  asked for question s  or concerns 
regarding the request.  There were none.  OK to place on the next Board Meeting for approval.

6:45 PM  Agreement with Glen Carbon for Dispatching Services
Mayor  Gulledge  stated the Village has been using  G len Carbon ’s   d ispatch  s ervice s  for the past 
10 years.  Carpenter stated the current agreement is set to run out the end of December 2015.   



Page 2 of 4

Glen Carbon is willing to extend the agreement for another 6 months until the new agreement 
can be signed.   Chief Carpenter  gave details of the previous  signed  5 year agreement  which was 
started in 2009 and  had  been extended for a total of 10 years.   The  Village has  been  work ing  with 
Glen Carbon putting together  a new  agreement  to start in June 2016.  Discussion followed 
regarding the breakdown of the total cost for the new agreement for a 10 year period and details 
of services offered per the agreement.  Bell asked if Madison County had made further plans to 
start a county wide dispatch service and if in the future how will that  a ffect the Village’s 
agreement with Glen Carbon.  Mayor  Gulledge  felt  the  Village may be able to be released out of 
the agreement with Glen Carbon.   Gulledge  also  stated the agreement with Glen Carbon has 
saved the  V illage a large amount of money  and the new agreement looks  to offer the Village fair 
terms.    Police Chief  Carpenter stated the new dispatch will be state of the art with all  new 
equipment.  Mayor    Gulledge  state d  the Village has been very involved with designing the new 
service.  Further discussion occurred regarding what the Village will gain from entering into the 
agreement.   Attorney  Motil stated he had reviewed the agreement  and made  minor changes but in 
his  opinion the  agreement looked good.  Short stated Glen Carbon is the only dispatch service in 
the area  and   they  offer a good  service to work with.    Mayor  Gulledge  stated Glen Carbon has 
already discussed the agreement and approved it.    Gulledge  asked for further question s  regarding 
the agreement.  There were none.  OK to place on the next Board Meeting  agenda for approval.

7:03 PM  Fire Call Pay (December, 2014 – November, 2015)
Fire Chief Flaugher presented the point totals for the period of December 2014 through 
November 2015.  Flaugher discussed the participation policy that has been set up so members are 
eligible for payment.  The payment total  in 2014 was $75,701.86.   Flaugher stated he would like 
to recommend for the 2015 year a pay rate of $2.30 per point. The total Fire Call Pay for 
December, 2015 – November 2016 will be $61,252.45. Discussion followed regarding the 
participation by the fire department.    Mayor  Gulledge  asked if there were questions or concerns 
regarding the Chief  Flaugher’s  recommendation.  There were none.  OK to place on the Board 
Meeting agenda for approval.

7:08  PM   Purchase  of a Replacement Ford F250 Pickup Truck for Streets Superintendent   
Public Works Director Presson stated the department will need to replace the damaged F 1 50  
t ruck. Presson stated the Village received $21,125.00 from the insurance company for the 
replacement cost for the damaged  2011  F 1 50  t ruck and can also expect an addition al  $1000.00 
for reimbursement for the deductible.  Presson recommends purchasing a  s tate  b id  t ruck, 2016 
Ford Super Cab F250 4x4, from Bob Ridings Ford.  The  s tate  b id cost is $29,460.00 .  Discussion 
followed regarding the purchase.    Mayor  Gulledge  asked for question s  or concerns regarding the 
request.  There were none.  OK to place on the next Board Meeting for approval.

7:12 PM  Bids to Repair Village Hall West Porch Pillars
Public Works Director Presson  explained the repairs that are needed for damages that have 
occurred due to time and weathering. S tated the Village had requested  b ids and received them for 
repair work to be conducted on the Village Hall  w est  p orch  p illars.  Presson recommends hiring 
Definitive Homes & Design for the repair work at the total cost of $15,665.00.  Trustee  Bell 
asked if the  bid had included the cost to relocate the pillars to their original location.   Presson  
will  check.   Mayor  Gulledge  asked for question s  or concerns regarding the request.  There were 
none.  OK to place on the next Board Meeting for approval.



Page 3 of 4

7:15 PM  Purchase of Sonar Equipment for Public Works
Public Works Director Presson  s tate d the Village would like to purchase a GPR/ Sonar 
Equipment.  The equipment will be used to address the current issues with street voids caused by 
water drainage from downspouts.   The equipment will be a big asset to the Village.   The Village 
requested equipment price bids and received several.  Presson recommends purchasing the GPR 
System/ Sonar Equipment f ro m US Radar Inc. for the cost of $26,120.00.  Presson also stated the 
Village will need to purchase a NMEA output option for the Village GPS handheld to work with 
the GPR unit.  The Village Engineer, Juneau will install the software. The software cost from 
Juneau will be $540.00.  Discussion followed regarding how  the unit will work and where it will 
be used.    Mayor  Gulledge  asked for question s  or concerns regarding the request.  There were 
none.  OK to place on the next Board Meeting for approval.

7:21 PM  Mini Excavator Repairs
Public Works Director Presson explained to the Board the  mini  excavator has  had  repair s done to 
one side of the track and now needs the other side repaired.  At this time the  m ini excavator is 
not working and the repairs are much needed.  The quote received from Bobcat of St. Louis for 
all repairs  is  $4,257.69.  Presson recommends hiring Bobcat of St. Louis for the repair work.   
Mayor  Gulledge  asked for question s  or concerns regarding the request.  There were none.  OK to 
place on the next Board Meeting for approval.

7:22 PM  Employee Insurance Renewals
Trustee Short presented the employee medical insurance renewal to be effective 01/1/2016. 
Short has reviewed other healthcare plans and noted the rates would be higher than United 
Health  C are’s rates. S tated he had met with the Village employee s ’  committee  and  Corner Stone  
F inancial to discuss changes in the employee medical insurance plan. Most employees are 
satisfied with the United Health  C are plan  and have agreed to a 9% rate increase.   Short 
recommends renewing the current employee medical insurance plan with United Health Care  at 
the 9% increase. Discussion followed regarding the plan.   Mayor  Gulledge  asked for further 
questions or concerns regarding Trustee’s Shorts recommendation.  There were none.  O K  to 
place on the next Board Meeting for approval.

7:31 PM  Amendment to Services Agreement with Good Energy, L.P.
Mayor  Gulledge   s tated the original agreement had started three years ago and the Village 
residents who receive Ameren power service have seen a good discount in rates.   Gulledge  stated 
he and  the Village Clerk met with the representative for Good Energy, L.P. to discuss renewing 
the agreement.  Mayor  Gulledge  recommends staying with Good Energy, L.P. as  an  energy  
consultant .  Discussion followed regarding the agreement.   Gulledge  asked if there were any 
questions or concerns.  There were none.  O K  to place on the next  Board Meeting agenda for 
approval.

7:37 PM  Resolution to Authorize the Execution of an Electrical Supply Service Agreement
Mayor  Gulledge  state d  the resolution to authorize the execution of an electrical supply service 
agreement will need to be signed in order to  choose an electric supply provider at the next 
bidding day.    Gulledge  asked for questions or concerns.  There were none.  OK to place on the 
next Board Meeting agenda for approval.



Page 4 of 4

7:37 PM  Water Service & Pre-Annexation Agreement: 93 Lou Rosa, Collinsville
Mayor  Gulledge  stated the water service & pre-annexation agreement for  93 Lou Rosa, 
Collinsville is  the  standard agreement .  Mayor  Gulledge  asked for questions or concerns 
regarding the pre-annexation agreement.  There were none. OK to place on the next Board 
Meeting agenda for approval.  

7:37 PM  Calendar Updates
The Mayor  will be driving  through  the Village  so the park members can judge  the holiday light 
displays on December 15 th .  The Village Hall and Public Works Departments will be closed in 
observance of the Holidays at 12:00 PM on December 23rd and reopen for business on 
December 28 th  at 8:00 AM.    The December Caucus Meeting scheduled for December 23 rd  has 
been canceled.  The Village Hall and Public Works Departments will be closed in observance of 
the New Year Holiday on January 1st and will reopen for business on January 4th. 

7:40 PM  To Do List
Page one:  Trustee Bell asked for an update on the  d redging work on  Drost  Park Lake. Mayor  
Gulledge  stated the work had been stopped until the ground has a chance  to  freeze to allow for 
the weight of the heavy equipment.
Page two: none

7:41 PM  Trustee Comments
Schmidt –  The Circle K project has begun.  Mayor  Gulledge  stated the contractors had removed 
the two pre-existing buildings after a delay from the power company.
Bell – none
Kostyshock – The Village is saving money on bulk salt thanks to the nicer weather.
Garcia – Distributed information to discuss at next Caucus.
Short –   The Fire Department Christmas party will be on December 19 th .  Asked anyone who is 
attending and has not RSVP’d to please do so as soon as possible.

7:43 PM  Mayor Comments
Mayor  Gulledge  stated the Streets Department did a nice job putting up the Christmas  
decorations.
The utility company  has begun to fix  their  pole s (14) that have not been working.  He has also 
submitted a long list of street lights that are out and need to be replaced.

7:45 PM  Adjournment
There being no further business to come before this meeting, Mayor  Gulledge  called for a motion 
to adjourn.
Motion to Adjourn, Moved by Bell, seconded by Schmidt.
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Yes = 5).
Yes: Schmidt, Bell, Kostyshock, Garcia, Short.

7:45 PM  Meeting adjourned

Respectfully submitted,

Christy Lucas
Deputy Clerk


